May 4, 2023

The monthly meeting of the Richmond Township Supervisors was held at the Township Building at 30348 State Highway 408. The meeting was called to order with a salute to the flag and a moment of silence at 6:00 P.M. In attendance were Supervisors Morton, Sharpe, and James, Rhonda Phillips, Bob Potts, Bob Dewey, Scott Wheelock, Kathleen Wheelock, and Rick Makohus.

Minutes of the April 6, 2023: Copies were distributed to those in attendance. Morton asked if there were any additions and/or corrections.

**Motion made by James, seconded by Sharpe, to accept the minutes as they stand. Motion carried; three ayes.

Correspondence:

None

Bills and Receipts: See Treasurer's report.

**Motion made by James, seconded by Sharpe, to approve all bills and receipts. Motion carried; three ayes.

Reports:

Planning Commission - No report.

Rec Board – Saturday, May 6th is the Rec Complex clean-up.

Road Master's Report – The month of April we have been grading roads a few weeks early after an easy winter. We put a lot of 2B down to fill potholes; this has been a bad year for that. We also have been cleaning ditches and cleaning up edges on the roads. A big pipe on Mercer Rd is going bad so we have Mark Corey, Construction Engineer, figuring out what size pipe we need. He is also helping with getting the proper permit. Clean-up Day turned out good. Thanks for all the help. We will be out ditching and grading roads, so watch out for us.

Tax Collection Committee – No report.

Website Report – No report.

Old Business -

Report on Dumpster Day – There was a nice steady pace all day. Over \$800 was collected in donations. The Make-A-Wish guys helped a lot. We filled three and a half large garbage dumpsters and one 40-yd. metal dumpster. Make-A-Wish also got an 80-yd metal dumpster full.

Rec Complex Clean-up Day – This Saturday from 8 am – 1 pm. Volunteers needed. Need to find out what is happening with the storage of the Townville ambulance in the Rec Building.

COG Update - WIP.

Mercer Rd Culvert pipe update – The permit has been applied for. The pipe is going to cost between \$20,000-\$25,000.

Voting Day – Tuesday, May 16th. Soft chairs need taken down to the Rec Building for the volunteers. *Memorial Day Service and ad* – It will be put in the paper this week.

New Business:

Aggregate bids – All gravel to be delivered.

	<u># 8 - 3000 tons</u>	<u>#3 -2000 tons</u>	<u> 2RC - 8000 tons</u>	<u>#57-2000 tons</u>
Glenn O. Hawbaker, Inc.	26.42	27.42	22.42	25.42
Turtlepoint, PA	79260.00	54840.00	179360.00	50840.00

Hasbrouck Sand & Gravel	18.99	0.00	13.99	19.31
Titusville, PA	56970.00		111920.00	38620.00
IA Construction Corporation	25.35	0.00	22.40	25.35
Franklin, PA	76050.00		179200.00	50700.00
A.C.A. Sand & Gravel, LLC Corry, PA	22.45 67350.00	0.00	19.45 155600.00	0.00
Allegheny Aggregates, Inc. Pittsburgh, PA	0.00	32.00 64000.00	0.00	32.00 64000.00

**Motion was made by James, seconded by Sharpe, to purchase #8. 2RC, and #57 aggregates from

Hasbrouck Sand & Gravel, and to purchase #3 large stones from Glenn Hawbaker. Motion carried; three ayes.

Crawford County Spring Convention – Tuesday, May 23rd at 7 pm. *Fixing tile/drainage at Rec Complex* – Ace Excavating will be contacted to clean up the wet area there.

Citizens` Comments and Concerns

No comments brought before the board.

**Motion made by Morton, seconded by James, to adjourn. Motion carried; three ayes. Meeting adjourned at 6:25 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rhonda Phillips Township Secretary